From: Laura Almond

To: apa.h-natr@legis.la.gov; apa.housespeaker@legis.la.gov; apa.s-envg@legis.la.gov;
"apa.senatepresident@legis.la.gov"

Cc: Roger Gingles; Jonathan McFarland; Courtney Burdette; Jill Clark; Deidra Johnson; William Little; Nathan Mills

Subject: Summary Report on 05102

Date: Friday, December 8, 2023 2:11:00 PM

Attachments: 0S102 Response to Comments.pdf

NOI 0S102.pdf

December 8, 2023

The Honorable Eddie Lambert, Chairman
c/o Tyler McCloud, Attorney
Senate Committee on Environmental Quality

The Honorable Jean-Paul Coussan, Chairman
House Committee on Natural Resources and Environment
c¢/o Committee Staff

RE:  Summary Report for Proposed Rule OS102
Procedures
(LAC 33:1.2105.B)
Proposed on October 20, 2023

Pursuant to the Louisiana Administrative Procedure Act, the Louisiana Department of
Environmental Quality is submitting a report regarding the above-referenced proposed rule,
which was published in the Louisiana Register. Comments were received. No changes have
been made to the proposed rule since the report provided for in R.S. 49:966(B) was submitted.
Attached are computer files comprising the summary report along with a copy of the notice of
intent. The original proposed rule was previously provided to you and is not being resubmitted
with this report.

We would appreciate it if you would acknowledge receipt of this message by return email.
Please contact Laura Almond at (225) 219-3981 if you have any questions regarding this
material.

Sincerely yours,

Courtney J. Burdette
Executive Counsel

This concludes this transmission.

Laura Almond

Environmental Project Specialist

Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality
Legal Affairs Division
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Comment Summary Response & Concise Statement
Procedures
LAC 33:1.2105.B
Log Number 0S102

COMMENT 1:  LCA fully supports the proposed changes to LAC 33:1.2105.B, which
clarify the approval procedure for subscriber agreements as defined
in LAC 33:1.2103.A.

FOR/AGAINST:  No argument necessary; comment does not suggest amendment or
change.

RESPONSE 1:  The department appreciates the support.
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Comment Summary Response & Concise Statement
Procedures
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COMMENT # SUGGESTED BY

01 “Lauren Rucinski, on behalf of Louisiana Chemical Association

Comments reflected in this document are repeated verbatim from the written
submittal.

Total Commenters: 01
Total Comments: 01






FISCAL AND ECONOMIC IMPACT STATEMENT
FOR ADMINISTRATIVE RULES
E TITLE: Disposal of Coal Combustion Residuya

STATE OR LOCAL GOVERNMENT UNITS (Summar
ere are no estimated implementation costs of savings to
state ox local governmental units as a result of the proposed rule
change.
The proposed rule change would require/the current coal
combustion residuals (CCR) units in Louisigna and any future
CCR units to be managed under Chaptey’ 10 and referenced
federal regulations and not the current fegulations. The units
are currently managed dually under the/solid waste regulations
and the federal \CCR program and this proposed rule would
consolidate the CER units to be mapaged under one program.

. ESTIMATED EFFECT ON R JE COLLECTIONS OF STATE
OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL UNITS (Summary)

There is no estimated effe¢t on revenue collections of state
or local governmental units résulting from this proposed rule.

. ESTIMATED COSTS AND/OR ECONOMIC BENEFITS TO
DIRECTLY AFFECTED PERSONS. SMALL BUSINESSES, OR
NONGOVERNMENTAL/GROUPS (Summary)

Currently, facilittes with CCR units have to perform
monitoring and meef requirements of the Louisiana solid waste
regulations and thé Federal CCR Rule. This creates a financial
burden to the fécility by having them do work under two
programs and gpend more time and\money adhering to two sets
of rules. By Aligning the state rule with the federal CCR Rule
and regulating these units under the I.ouisiana regulations, the
costs impact on the facilities is greatly reduced. Under the
proposed rule, these facilities would &ply report to LDEQ,
instead’ of both LDEQ and the Environmental Protection

) \\
e is no estimated effect on competition or employment
in the public or private sector as a result of the proposed rule
change. N
\

: \
Courtney J. Burdette Patrice Thomas

Executive Counsel Deputy Fiscal Offic
2310#026 Legislative Fiscal Offi \
NOTICE OF INTENT

Department of Environmental Quality
Office of the Secretary
Legal Affairs and Criminal Investigations Division

Subscriber Agreements
(LAC 33:1.2105)(0S102)

Under the authority of the Environmental Quality Act,
R.S. 30:2001 et seq., and in accordance with the provisions
of the Administrative Procedure Act, R.S. 49:950 et seq., the
secretary gives notice that rulemaking procedures have been
initiated to amend the Office of the Secretary regulations,
LAC 33:1.2105.B (0S102).

The proposed changes to LAC 33:1.2105.B are intended to
clarify the approval procedure for subscriber agreements as
defined in LAC 33:1.2103.A. Previously, the approval
procedure for subscriber agreements, as found in LAC
33:1.2105.B, differed from the definition of subscriber
agreement, as found in LAC 33:1.2103.A. The proposed
changes to LAC 33:1.2105.B are intended to bring such
language into conformity. The basis and rationale for this
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Rule are to increase procedural clarity and reduce confusion.
This Rule meets an exception listed in R.S. 30:2019(D)(2)
and R.S. 49:963.B(3), therefore, no report regarding
environmental/health benefits and social/economic costs is
required.
Title 33
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
Part I. Office of the Secretary
Subpart 1. Departmental Administrative Procedures

Chapter 21.  Electronic Submittals and Electronic
Signatures
§2105. Procedures
A -A4 ..

B. Each subscriber agreement, as defined in LAC
33:1.2103.A, shall receive approval from the department, and
be retained on file with the department while the subscriber
agreement is active and for an additional five years.

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promulgated in accordance with R.S.
30:2043 and 9:2601.

HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgated by the Department of
Environmental Quality, Office of the Secretary, Legal Affairs
Division, LR 34:1612 (August 2008), amended by the Office of the
Secretary, Legal Affairs and Criminal Investigations Division, LR
50:

Family Impact Statement

This Rule has no known impact on family formation,

stability, and autonomy as described in R.S. 49:972.
Poverty Impact Statement

This Rule has no known impact on poverty as described in
R.S. 49:973.

Small Business Analysis

This Rule has no known impact on small business as
described in R.S. 49:974.1 - 974.8.

Provider Impact Statement

This Rule has no known impact on providers as described
in HCR 170 of 2014.

Public Comments

All interested persons are invited to submit written
comments on the proposed regulation. Persons commenting
should reference this proposed regulation by OS102. Such
comments must be received no later than December 5, 2023,
at 4:30 p.m., and should be sent to William Little, Attorney
Supervisor, Office of the Secretary, Legal Affairs Division,
P.O. Box 4302, Baton Rouge, LA 70821-4302, by fax (225)
219-4068, or by E-mail to DEQ.Reg.Dev.Comments
@la.gov. Copies of the proposed regulation can be
purchased by contacting the LDEQ Public Records Center at
(225) 219-3168. Check or money order is required in
advance for each copy of OS102. The proposed regulation is
available on the Internet at https://www.deq.louisiana.gov/
page/monthly-regulation-changes-2023%20.

Public Hearing

A public hearing will be held via Zoom on November 28,
2023, at 1:30 p.m. Interested persons are invited to attend
and submit oral comments via PC, Mac, Linux, iOS or
Android at https://deqlouisiana.zoom.us/j/812119429237
pwd=gdYW43qh90akrNY0PiAc88YyKygcti.1
password 813415 or by telephone by dialing (636) 651-3182
using the conference code 725573. Should individuals with a
disability need an accommodation in order to participate,
contact William Little at the address given below or at (225)
219-3985.
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The proposed regulation is available for inspection at the
following LDEQ office locations from 8 a.m. until 4:30
p-m.: 602 N. Fifth Street, Baton Rouge, LA 70802; 508
Downing Pines Road, West Monroe, LA 71292; State Office
Building, 1525 Fairfield Avenue, Shreveport, LA 71101;
1301 Gadwall Street, Lake Charles, LA 70615; 111 New
Center Drive, Lafayette, LA 70508; 110 Barataria Street,
Lockport, LA 70374; 201 Evans Road, Bldg. 4, Suite 420,
New Orleans, LA 70123.

Courtney J. Burdette
Executive Counsel

FISCAL AND ECONOMIC IMPACT STATEMENT
FOR ADMINISTRATIVE RULES
RULE TITLE: Subscriber Agreements

I ESTIMATED IMPLEMENTATION COSTS (SAVINGS) TO
STATE OR LOCAL GOVERNMENT UNITS (Summary)

The proposed rule change is not anticipated to have any
implementation costs or savings to state or local governmental
units.

The proposed rule change clarifies the approval procedure
for subscriber agreements. Previously, the approval procedure
for subscriber agreements differed from the definition of
subscriber agreement. This rule change brings such language
into conformity which will increase procedural clarity and
reduce confusion.

II. ESTIMATED EFFECT ON REVENUE COLLECTIONS OF STATE

OR LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL UNITS (Summary)

The proposed rule change is not anticipated to have any
effect on revenue collections of state or local governmental
units.

III. ESTIMATED COSTS AND/OR ECONOMIC BENEFITS TO
DIRECTLY AFFECTED PERSONS, SMALL BUSINESSES, OR
NONGOVERNMENTAL GROUPS (Summary)

The proposed rule change is not anticipated to have any
effect on costs and/or economic benefits to directly affected
persons, small businesses, or non-governmental groups.

. ESTIMATED EFFECT ON COMPETITION AND EMPLOYMENT
(Summary)

The proposed rule change is not anticipated to have any
effect on competition or employment.

Patrice Thomas
Deputy Fiscal Officer
Legislative Fiscal Office

Courtney J. Burdette
Executive Counsel
2310#025

NOTICE OF INTENT
Office of the Governor

Next Claiming Race
35:X1.9905)
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\proposed amendment adds exceptions to the provisions of

claiming procedures and clarifies language regarding when a
claimed horse shall not run.
\ Title 35
HORSE RACING
\Part XI. Claiming Rules and Engagements
Chapter99. Claiming Rule
iming of Entering Next Claiming Race
t as otherwise provided herein, a claimed horse
shall not for 20 days after being claimed in a race in
which the determining eligibility price is less than 25 percent
more than the \Kiice at which the horse was claimed. For a
period of 10 days thereafter, a horse is eligible to run back
for the same claiming price or higher. The day claimed shall
not count, but the\ following calendar day shall be the first
day and the hors\Q shall be entitled to enter whenever
necessary so the h‘\)rse may start on the thirty-first day
following the claim for any claiming price. This provision
shall not apply to allowance/optional claiming or starter
allowance/optional claiming races in /which a horse is
entered for the allowance condition, starter handicaps in
which the weight to \be carried is assigned by the
handicapper, starter stakes and starter allowance races. This
provision shall apply to \allowance/optlonal claiming and
starter allowance/optional xclalmmg races, if a horse is
entered for a claiming price. A similar rule in other states
will be recognized and enforced. |

AUTHORITY NOTE: Promﬁlgg-ted in accordance with R.S.
4:141,R.S. 4:142 and R.S. 4:148. \

HISTORICAL NOTE: Promulgated by the Office of the
Govemnor, Division of Admlmstratlon Racing Commission, LR
30:1476 (July 2004), amended LR 33 2422 (November 2007), LR
41:1673 (September 2015), LR 44:916 (May 2018), LR 50:

Family Impact Statement

This proposed Rule has no known impact on family
formation, stability, and/or autonomy as described in R.S.
49:972.

Povert‘y Impact Statgment

This proposed Rulc has no known \impact on poverty as

described in R.S. 49: 973 \
Small Business Analygls

This proposed I}ule has no known measurable impact on
small businesses ds described in R.S. 49:965.6.
rovider Impact Statement
Rule has no known impact on providers of
ividuals with developmenta?\iisabilities.

Public Comments

cile office of the Racing Co
. to 4:30 p.m. Monday - Friday,
y submit oral or written comments,

OrJeans, Louisiana 70119-5100.

Charles A. Gardiner 111
Executive Director







(225) 219-3985



